



Ms Ateca Vucago
OneNAB Workplace Program
National Australia Bank Limited
Level 6, 255 George Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

10/09/2019

Dear Ms Vucago,

**Modification 11 - Change to the design of the Shell House main entry (SSD-5824-Mod-11)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to outstanding fees for Modification 11 to SSD 5824.

In accordance with Part 15, Division 2 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000, an invoice was generated for the assessment of Modification 11. This invoice remains outstanding and must be paid prior to further assessment of the modification.

Additionally, it is requested that plan revision numbers are checked to ensure alignment with the current modification.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcus Jennejohn, who can be contacted on 8289 6798 or at marcus.jennejohn@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'DMcN', with a stylized flourish at the end.

David McNamara
Director Key Sites Assessments
Key Sites